

ACC

10000/143/261

BL
JU

10000/143/261

BLACK MARKET, MEDICINAL SUPPLIES
JUN. - DEC. 1944

Commence S/C.
Public Health S/C.

-20-

24A for your information.

Handwritten note:
Hawley left
for P.S.

23/10/44
Room 8.6, 5th floor.
Tel. 478708.

To: Pub. Health S/C - Sum in Commerce S/C - ~~Murphy~~ left. 25/10/44

21

To: C.A. Sec.

Reference folio 1a. Further report of
Police activities in connection therewith
is at folio 25a. For information of
Chief of Staff.

John W. Hayman
Colonel
D.S.

6/12/44
Room 8.6
Dist 686

COS

25 A contains particulars of illegal trading in medicines
and particulars of medical supplies confiscated.

CAS
10 DEC 1944

Handwritten note:
Hawley left
for P.S.

CAS

23

Thank you. no action contemplated by COS.

Handwritten signature: Thorden
Officer of COS.

11 Dec 44

24

3758

21

To: C.A. Sec.

Reference folio 1a. Further report of Police activities in connection therewith is at folio 25a. See information of Chief of Staff.

6/12/44
Room 8 577
Ext 686

Colonel
H. P. S.

COS 25 A contains particulars of illegal trading in medicines and particulars of medical supplies confiscated.

CAS
10 DEC. 1944

23

CAS

Thank you. No action contemplated by COS.

Sharden Capt
Office of COS.
3738

11 Dec 44

24

P.H.

27a may be of interest to you. Please Capt for DRS

30/12/44

25

P.H.

Noted returned Read You

G. V. Perkins
Brig

P.H.

3.1.45

10.

TO: Public Safety Sub-Commission

Reference minute 8 please see folios 16 A & 16 B.

LEGAL
Fol. 1.
Legal.

11.

D.H. Ref Folios 15 a/b. & Remarks by Legal on Minute
Sheet. Legal do not take same view apparently.
As Ind & Commerce (see Folio 4 a) Suggested minute views
of Ind/low & P.H. are Legal's remarks. *Shoreline*
A/O.

12.

A/O. No doubt in my mind most rigorous measures should
be adopted by St Govt. P.H. & Ind/low may be asked
if medicinal supplies are of such critical nature as
to warrant Government confiscation if illicitly dealt with.

(Sgt) P.G. Kulkarni
D.T.S.

13.

To Public Health
Ind & Commerce

Please see & forward comments please.

Shoreline
for D.T.S.

23/8/44

Public Health.

14.

Medicinal Supply Branch in full accord with P.H., 16 A.

Shoreline Reg.

15.

To: ~~Ind~~ Commerce.

for Brig Richardson

No comment

16.

To: Ind.

Shoreline
Maj. W.D.
Dep. Dir. Com. G.

This matter is entered & outside the scope

If subflow & P.H. are Legate Remarks. *Ala.*

12. No doubt in my mind most rigorous measures should be adopted by the Govt. It & subflow may be asked if medicinal supplies are of such critical nature as to warrant Government confiscation of illicitly ~~dealt~~ *dealt*

(Sgt) P.G. Kunk
D.H.S.

To Public Health
Ind & Commerce

13.

Please see & forward comments of Sec.

13/18/44
for D.H.S.

Public Health.

14

Medical Supply Branch in full accord with P.H.S. 16A.

W.M. McKim, Reg.

15

To: ~~Ind~~ Commerce.

for Brig Robinson

No comment

Major Henry
Dep. Dir. Comm. of

16

To: Ind.

This matter is entirely outside the scope of Industry S/C functions - it is a purely commercial matter

of Storage, apperitor industry etc
for information
P.H. Capt
for D.H.S.

To Commerce. *22-16* forwarded
P.H.

17.

To P.S. 18k

18.

Seen in Commerce S/C. *W.M. McKim*
Commerce S/C *22^a* forwarded for inf.
P.H. S/C: *Dep. Dir. Comm. of*
seen by P.H. 19

5/19/44

23/9/44

Minute Sheet

1.

Public Health Sp.

1A/3A For your information please.

Public Health Sp.

23/6/44

Public Health Sp.

Noted. Please see. C. Griffiths

3

Public Health Sp.

PA 10/44

Public Health Sp. Comm.

8A 9A + 10B

For your information

Public Health Sp.
Please see 8/10

5th Aug. 1944

4

7/8/44. See Col. Williams - Col. Griffiths. C. Griffiths. P.H. Sp. Comm.

8/8/44. P.H. Sp. } For information.
Ref 11A Ind. Comm. Sp. } (6)

See Col. Williams
for 2. P.S.
See by Ind. Comm. 4/8.

8 Aug. 1944

Noted. Washington for P. & S. Comm.

To: Public Health Sp.
Ind. Comm. Sp.

For information

D.P.S.

10 Aug 44.

Noted. 10 Aug 1944
W. W. W. W. W.

8.

23/6/44 Public Safety, etc.

23/6/44 Public Safety - etc. Public Safety, etc. PA Bond

Public Health Sub. Comm. Public Safety, etc.
8th 9th + 10th For your information Public Safety, etc.
Public Safety, etc.

5th Aug. 1944

7/8/44. Dear Col. Williams - Col. Griffin. Public Safety, etc.

8/8/44. P.H. S/C } For information.
Ref 11A Ind & Comm. S/C }
Public Safety, etc.

8 Aug. 1944 Notes Washington for P & S Comm
Public Safety, etc.
Public Safety, etc.
Public Safety, etc.

10 Aug 1944. Notes 10 Aug 1944
Public Safety, etc.
Public Safety, etc.
Public Safety, etc.

12th Aug 1944. Public Safety, etc.
Public Safety, etc.
Public Safety, etc.

Ref 87

9.

(1 copy as draft)

- ① The Provost is at No 3 District & All do not state that these medicines & drugs ~~are~~, which are taken from Rome Southwards, are of Allied origin: I therefore assume that they are NOT of such origin
- ② ~~Does~~ DPM No 3 District refer to a "racket". Why is it a 'racket' to buy a commodity in one area where there is a supply & sell it at an enhanced price where there is ~~no supply? or when the need~~ a demand?
- ③ Presumably, the ~~need~~ demand for these medicines & drugs in the South is very great: Otherwise ~~it~~ nobody would pay the high prices referred to. Is it proposed to ~~leave the demand unsatisfied~~ leaving all available supplies (however meagre) ~~deny any supply to Naples & the South?~~ in Rome? ~~all~~ ³⁷⁵⁵ of the area Southwards, excepting NAPLES
- ④ ~~The~~ Rome ~~area~~ will be Italian Govt territory on 15 Aug: ~~If~~ therefore, it is desired to impose a scheme ~~therefore~~ there will be no AMCA courts in that ~~area~~

territory & no question of preferring changes under any AMCs proclamation or order can arise.

⑤ This, therefore, is a matter ⁱⁿ which the Italians

- must consider
- a) What (if any) Italian laws, decrees or orders are already ⁱⁿ ~~restraint or further~~ ^{restriction} ~~restriction~~ ^{on} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~flow of~~ ^{the flow of}
 - b) How ^{existence} they should be enforced.
 - c) To what extent it is wished to ~~limit~~ ^{limit} the ~~flow of~~ ^{flow of} these medicines ~~and~~ ^{drugs}
 - d) By what machinery it is thought best to impose the desired ~~limitations~~ ^{such restrictions}.

⑥ ~~The distribution of Italian medicines & drugs amongst Italians in different parts of Italy is really not a matter of high policy~~

R.



Roma, 18 Dicembre 1944

Ministero dell'Interno
DIREZIONE GENERALE DELLA PUBBLICA SICUREZZA

M. S.E. PREFETTO

ANCONA

Disposizioni A.G.R. *Leg.* II^a
Ind. N. 442/I6I89 *Allegato*

Proprietario del
Dir. *Per.* *N.*

OGGETTO: Esate Nazionale distribuzione medicinali
alleati - richiesta di informazioni

Si prega l'E.V. di compiacersi favori-
re informazioni sull'esattezza delle notizie
a carico dei fratelli Russi e del Dr. Angeli-
ni, contenute negli articoli riportati dal
quotidiano "La Voce" di Napoli in data 24 Ot-
tobre u.s. e dal "Partigiano" del 20 Novembre
1944 che si allegano in copia.

PER IL MINISTRO

3751

il

14006/12

RW 26A

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION
APO 394
Public Health Sub-Commission

AC/3071/PH

11 December 1944

SUBJECT: Rise in the Sale Price of Special Medicines.

TO : Public Safety Sub-Commission.
Attn: Colonel Chapman.

26B/D

Herewith copies of correspondence, same subject, for your information.

For Brigadier G. S. PARKINSON:

M. D. Griffith

M. D. GRIFFITH,
Colonel, M.C.,
Chief, Medical Supply Branch.

3746

PH/REG/cjd.

26B

Incls:

Ltr 20400/C.T. dtd 20/11/44 and atchd Circular No. 8 fr Direz. Gen. Pubbl., Ministry of Interior.
Ltr 20400/C.T. 19 dtd 8/11/44 fr Direz. Gen. Pubbl., Ministry of Interior.

26C

26B

TO	INIT	DAY
COL. CHAPMAN		12/12/44
LT. COL. WILCOX		12/12/44
MAJ. LUCKMAN		
MAJ. WILSON		
MAJ. HANBU Y		
MAJ. BALLANCE		
CAPT. POWEL		
CHIEF CLERK		

C O P Y

26B

MINISTRY OF INTERIOR
Public Health Gen. Department

20 November 1944

TO BRIGADIER G.S. PARKINSON
Director, Public Health S/C
A/C R O M E

Div. VII/B Sec.1
N. 20400.S.T.

SUBJECT: Rise in the Sale Prices of Special Medicines.

With reference to your note AC/3972/PA dated 7/11 we enclose herewith for information our circular N. 3 even number, with which we have given to the dependent administrative, sanitary and police authorities, the necessary instructions for the execution of the Ministry Decree dated 16 October 1944, concerning the increase in the prices of special medicines.

With the same circular attention has been drawn for a strict repression of black market.

FOR THE MINISTRY
(Solimena)

/mtc.

3745

C O P Y

We pray all the Prefects to make these dispositions known to all the Communes and to the Provincial Organizations of Wholesalers, pharmacists and manufacturers taking care that they'd also diffused through newspapers.

This Ministry relies on the strict cooperation of the Prefects.

FOR THE MINISTER
(Canevari)

N.B.

The D.M. 16 October 1944 has been published in the Gazzetta Ufficiale N. 79 dated Nov. 9, 1944.

/etc.

